

Fw: Estimates Remarks

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 28 Sep 2017 11:30:56 -0400
Attachments: Il A. Minister's Opening Remarks.docx (32.97 kB); Il B. Minister's Closing Remarks.docx (37.12 kB)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Estimates Remarks

Hi Kevin,

Attached are the remarks with your edits addressed.

Thanks,
Denna

From: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)
Sent: September-27-17 3:07 PM
To: Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Estimates Remarks

Hi Denna,

Any idea why, in the closing remarks, the section on driving efficiencies is irregularly short?

Compared to all other sections, it's far too short.

I have attached edits and comments on both sets of remarks. Could we please get a turnaround on this by tomorrow morning? Most of the work is needed in the closing remarks, where more information is needed on driving efficiencies.

Many thanks,

Kevin Den Heijer | Legislative Assistant & Issues Manager
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: (416) 314-0704 M: (647) 618-6948

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Sent: September-26-17 3:12 PM
To: Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Estimates Remarks

Hi James and Kevin,

Please find attached the opening and closing Minister's remarks for estimates. Please share final versions with me, before EOW if possible, so I can include the right version in the Minister's e-binder.

Denna Berg

Senior Policy & Strategic Communications Advisor
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Energy

4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street
Toronto, ON, M7A 2E1

T: 416-327-4334 | M: 647-308-8763

denna.berg@ontario.ca